
 

 

MEETING NOTICE

CLEARINGHOUSE COMMITTEE

There will be a meeting of the Clearinghouse Committee of the North Central 
Florida Regional Planning Council on September 28, 2023. The meeting will be 
a hybrid meeting in-person at the Drury Inn and Suites, Orange Blossom 
Room/Sweetwater Room, 4000 Southwest 40th Boulevard, Gainesville, Florida, and 
via Communications Media Technology at 6:00 p.m.

DIAL IN NUMBER: Toll Free 1.888.585.9008

       CONFERENCE CODE: 381 777 570

-1-



 

 
-2-



AGENDA 
CLEARINGHOUSE COMMITTEE

Hybrid Public Meeting  September 28, 2023 
Drury Inn & Suites 6:00 p.m.
4000 Southwest 40th Boulevard
Gainesville, Florida and
Via Communications Media Technology

PAGE NO.

I. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 3

II. APPROVAL OF THE AUGUST 24, 2023 MEETING MINUTES 5

III. COMMITTEE-LEVEL REVIEW ITEMS

Comprehensive Plan Amendments 

#75 - City of Newberry Comprehensive Plan Adopted Amendment (DEO No. 23-2ESR) 7 

IV. STAFF-LEVEL REVIEW ITEMS

#74 - City of Jasper - Community Development Block Grant- #23DB-N20
Neighborhood Revitalization - Environmental Review 17

#76 - Town of Fort White - Community Development Block Grant- #23DB-H04
Housing Rehabilitation - Notice of Intent 25

V. PUBLIC COMMENTS

The Committee welcomes you to this meeting.  This time is set aside for our citizens and general 
public to address the Committee on any matter not included on the agenda.  This is not a question or 
answer time, it is not a political forum, nor is it a time for personal accusations or derogatory remarks 
to or about Council personnel.  If you would like to address the Committee, please complete a form, 
come forward when you are called, and state your name and address for the record.  Please also limit 
your comments to not more than three minutes.  Your participation is welcomed. 

v:\chouse\meeting\agendas\2023\september\agenda.230928.docx

-3-



-4-



NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL
CLEARINGHOUSE COMMITTEE

MINUTES

Hybrid Meeting August 24, 2023
Holiday Inn Hotel & Suites 6:00 p.m.
Lake City, Florida and 
Via Communications Media Technology

MEMBERS PRESENT IN PERSON MEMBERS ABSENT

Patricia Bouie Hutchinson, Chair Jody Stephenson
James Catron Stephen Witt
Daniel Riddick
James Tallman STAFF PRESENT
Donnie Waldrep, Vice-Chair
Marihelen Wheeler Lauren Yeatter - In-Person

MEMBERS PRESENT VIA
COMMUNICATIONS
MEDIA TECHNOLOGY
FOR QUORUM

Casey Willits

MEMBERS PRESENT VIA
COMMUNICATIONS
MEDIA TECHNOLOGY
(NOT FOR QUORUM)

None

Noting the presence of a quorum, the meeting was called to order by Chair Bouie Hutchinson at 6:01 p.m.

I. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

Chair Bouie Hutchinson requested approval of the agenda as presented.

ACTION: It was moved by Commissioner Waldrep and seconded by Commissioner Catron to
approve the August 24, 2023 Clearinghouse Committee Agenda as presented. The 
motion carried unanimously.

II. APPROVAL OF THE JULY 27, 2023 MEETING MINUTES

ACTION: It was moved by Commissioner Catron and seconded by Commissioner Riddick to
approve the July 27, 2023 Clearinghouse Committee meeting minutes as circulated.
The motion carried unanimously.

III. COMMITTEE-LEVEL REVIEW ITEMS

#68 - Madison County Comprehensive Plan Draft Amendment (DEO No. 23-4ESR)
#71 - Bradford County Comprehensive Plan Draft Amendment (DEO No. 23-1ESR)
#72 - Town of Horseshoe Beach Comprehensive Plan Draft Amendment (DEO No. 23-1ESR)
#73 - Town of Lee Comprehensive Plan Adopted Amendment (DEO No. 23-1ESR)

-5-



Clearinghouse Committee Minutes
August 24, 2023
Page 2

ACTION: It was moved by Commissioner Tallman and seconded by Commissioner Waldrep
to group Committee-Level Review Items #68, #71, #72 and #73 for purpose of 
review. The motion carried unanimously.

Lauren Yeatter, Senior Planner, stated that the staff reports find the comprehensive plans, as amended, are 
not anticipated to result in significant adverse impacts to Natural Resources of Regional Significance, 
regional facilities or adjoining local governments.

ACTION: It was moved by Commissioner Wheeler and seconded by Commissioner Catron to 
recommend that the Council approve the staff reports for Items #68, #71, #72 and 
#73 as circulated.  The motion carried unanimously.

IV. PUBLIC COMMENTS - None

The meeting adjourned at 6:14 p.m.

___________________________ 9/28/23
Patricia B. Hutchinson, Chair Date

v:\chouse\minutes\2023\230824.minutes.docx

-6-



v:\newberry\2023\new 23-2esr.fin\newberry_23-2esr.fin.docx

FLORIDA REGIONAL COUNCILS ASSOCIATION
LOCAL GOVERNMENT COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT REVIEW FORM 01

Regional Planning Council:  North Central Fl Regional Planning Council Item No.: 75
Review Date: 9/28/23 Local Government: City of Newberry
Amendment Type:  Adopted Amendment Local Government Item No.: CPA 23-07

State Land Planning Agency Item No.:  23-2ESR

Date Mailed to Local Government and State Land Planning Agency: 9/29/23 (estimated)

Pursuant to Section 163.3184, Florida Statutes, Council review of local government comprehensive plan 
amendments is limited to adverse effects on regional resources and facilities identified in the strategic regional 
policy plan and extrajurisdictional impacts that would be inconsistent with the comprehensive plan of any 
affected local government within the region.  A written report containing an evaluation of these impacts, 
pursuant to Section 163.3184, Florida Statutes, is to be provided to the local government and the state land 
planning agency within 30 calendar days of receipt of the amendment.

DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENTS

City item CPA 23-07 reclassifies approximately 128 acres of land from Agriculture (less than or equal to 
one dwelling unit per five acres) to Planned Development (see attached).

1. ADVERSE EFFECTS TO SIGNIFICANT REGIONAL RESOURCES AND FACILITIES 
IDENTIFIED IN THE STRATEGIC REGIONAL POLICY PLAN 

 
The subject property is within one-half mile of U.S. Highway 41 and State Road 26, which are identified 
and mapped in the North Central Florida Strategic Regional Policy Plan as part of the Regional Road 
Network.  The data and analysis report prepared by the City indicates that the amendment will result in a 
net increase of vehicular trips generated from onsite uses on State Road 26, however, available capacity 
exists and this development is not anticipated to negatively impact the level of service on the previously 
described segment.

Additionally, the subject property is located within an Area of High Recharge Potential to the Floridan 
Aquifer, a Natural Resource of Regional Significance as identified and mapped in the North Central 
Florida Strategic Regional Policy Plan.  Nevertheless, significant adverse impacts are not anticipated to 
occur as a result of the amendment as the City Comprehensive Plan has adequate policy direction to 
mitigate adverse impacts to the Floridan Aquifer in a manner consistent with the goals and policies of the 
North Central Florida Strategic Regional Policy Plan.

2. EXTRAJURISDICTIONAL IMPACTS INCONSISTENT WITH THE
COMPREHENSIVE PLANS OF LOCAL GOVERNMENTS WITHIN THE REGION

The City Comprehensive Plan, as amended, is not anticipated to create significant adverse impacts to adjoining 
local governments.

Request a copy of the adopted version of the amendment?

It is recommended that these findings be forwarded to the City and 
the FloridaCommerce.

Yes _________           No _________

Not Applicable               ___X___

#75

-7-



-8-



v:\newberry\2023\new 23-2esr.fin\newberry_23-2esr.fin.docx

EXCERPTS FROM THE
CITY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT

-9-



v:\newberry\2023\new 23-2esr.fin\newberry_23-2esr.fin.docx
-10-



City of Newberry CPA 23-07 
Data and Analysis 
Page 2 of 8 

SUPPORTING DATA AND ANALYSIS  
FOR CPA 23-07  

(Parcel 01932-000-000) 
±128 acres  

The following data and analysis are provided to support the transmittal of the below proposed small
scale comprehensive plan amendment: 

CPA 23-07, a request CHW Professional Consultants on behalf of by Glenn Thomas Arpin, Senior, Jennifer Gray, 
Johanna Yarborough, Mary Jane Schofield James, Michael Gray, and Robyn E. Bond to amend the Future Land Use 
Map of the Comprehensive Plan by changing the future land use classification from Agriculture to Planned 
Development on approximately 128 acres identified on the map below (“FLUMA”). The property is generally 
located at the southeast corner of State Road 26 (“SR26”)/West Newberry Road and Southwest 242 Street and 
identified by the Alachua County Property Appraiser as Parcel Control Number 01932-000-000 (“Property”). The 
current zoning district is Agricultural (A) and a companion rezoning application has been submitted (LDR 23-07) 
which is contingent upon adoption of the FLUMA. 
 

 
Figure 1: Aerial Image of Subject Property 
 
APPLICANT:  CHW Professional Consultants 
OWNER:  Glenn Thomas Arpin, Senior, Jennifer Gray, Johanna Yarborough, Mary Jane Schofield James, 

Michael Gray, and Robyn E. Bond 
PURPOSE:  Commercial corridor and single-family residential development.  

-11-



City of Newberry CPA 23-07 
Data and Analysis 
Page 3 of 8 

LOCATION:  Southeast corner of SR26 and Southwest 242 Street 
EXISTING USES: Field Crop. 
 
CURRENT FUTURE LAND USE MAP 

Figure 2: Existing Future Land Use Map Classification of Agriculture 

The subject property is currently used for field crops and contains a lime rock farmhouse (locally referred to as 
the Gray House) constructed in 1925. The Property was a portion of a greater 289-acre site subject to a prior 
approval of a Planned Development known as American Retirement Community, reference CPA 21-02/Ordinance 

-12-



City of Newberry CPA 23-07 
Data and Analysis 
Page 4 of 8 
 
2021-06 and LDR 21-05/Ordinance 2021-07 (“ARC”). The ARC development was approved for 900 age-restricted 
dwelling units and 70,000 square feet of nonresidential use. This intended use case was a 55 and older community 
with a small commercial component on SR26. Due to failure to submit a Final Development Plan within the time 
allotted in Appendix B, Article 5, Section 4.21 of the City of Newberry Code of Ordinances, the prior approved 
Planned Development future land use and zoning reverted back to Agriculture and Agricultural (A), respectively. 

The proposed FLUMA includes 350 dwelling units and 150,000 square feet of nonresidential use. The proposed 
density is 2.7 dwelling units per acre, lower than the 4 dwelling units per acre maximum permitted within a 
Residential Low Density future land use designation. The nonresidential component of the FLUMA will be located 
along SR26, similar to ARC with a heavier focus on the commercial corridor type development and may be largely 
auto-oriented site design given the mostly rural/suburban setting. Site design is not contemplated at this time and 
will be addressed by individual site plans as entitlements and developments initiate. 

With Planned Developments as permitted in the aforementioned subsection of the Code of Ordinances, a 
developer must define lot sizes, setbacks, densities (not to exceed 20 du/ac), and other elements of the 
development design. These are contained and enumerated in a Preliminary Development Plan that is attached to 
the development order of the rezoning application. In this case, File No. LDR 23-07/Ordinance 2023-16 contains 
the Preliminary Development plan and is available upon request (email economicdevelopment@newberryfl.gov).  

SURROUNDING FUTURE LAND USE CLASSIFICATIONS  
Those uses on and abutting the subject property are generally compatible with the proposed FLUMA and the 
intended use of the site. Table 1 below provides the adjacent future land uses and the current use of the lands. 

Table 1: List of Adjacent Future Land Uses 
Direction Future Land Use Designation Use 

North Commercial/Residential High Density Single-family residences/apartments/vacant 
East Agriculture Rural residences/pasture 

South Agriculture Rural residences/pasture 
West Commercial/Agriculture Rural residences/stormwater basin 

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN COMPLIANCE 
The following excerpts from the City of Newberry Comprehensive Plan demonstrate compliance and consistency 
with the various elements. Staff finds the proposed future land use classification for to the subject property as 
compatible with surrounding land uses and the overall goals, objectives, and polices of the City of Newberry.  

OBJECTIVE I.6.8, Future Land Use Element The City, upon adoption of this Comprehensive Plan, shall limit 
the extension of community potable water and community sanitary sewer facility geographic service areas 
to commercial, industrial, public, recreational and residential land uses within the geographic service area 
as depicted on the Urban Service Area Map of the City's Comprehensive Plan.  

The Property lies within the Urban Service Area water and wastewater services are provided within the 
development and will make available connection to adjacent parcels not abutting SR26 where those public 
services are otherwise not available. As adjacent parcels connect to the municipal water and wastewater services, 
those lands should eliminate existing well and septic connections which are a concern for regions identified by the 
Florida Department of Environmental Protection as Outstanding Florida Springs areas. 

-13-



City of Newberry CPA 23-07 
Data and Analysis 
Page 5 of 8 
 

Policy II.2.2, Transportation Circulation Element The City shall limit direct access to major roadways 
(major roadways serving regional traffic need more access control to ensure mobility). 

Provided with the Preliminary Development Plan (contained within the associated rezoning application) are 
proposed connections to the southern parcels. This provides opportunity for relief of the State’s regional road 
network, part of the Strategic Intermodal System, for local trips. 

Policy III.3.1, Housing Element The city shall provide for siting for housing for low-and moderate-income 
persons and mobile homes. 

While it is not declared with any specificity in the subject petition, the developer intends to construct detached 
rental units. Currently, there is a lack of rental options within the city. Additional rental units will be an asset to 
the housing options in the city. 

Objective VI.4, Recreation and Open Space Element The city shall establish provisions within the land 
development regulations, by June 1, 1992, which shall include requirements for the provision and 
maintenance of open space by public agencies and private enterprise. 

Planned Developments greater than 10 acres are required to provide not less than 15% open space (not more 
than 50% of which can be stormwater retention areas). As contained in the Preliminary Development Plan, more 
than 20% of the 128 acres is being dedicated to open space. 

ARTICLE XI - PROPERTY RIGHTS ELEMENT 
In accordance with the legislative intent expressed in ss. 163.3161(10) and 187.101(3), Florida Statutes 
(F.S.), that governmental entities respect judicially acknowledged and constitutionally protected private 
property rights, each local government shall include in its comprehensive plan a property rights element 
to ensure that private property rights are considered in local decision-making. The following statement of 
rights, as provided in s. 163.3177(6)(i), F.S., shall be considered in City of Newberry local decision-making:  

1. The right of a property owner to physically possess and control his or her interests in the property, 
including easements, leases, or mineral rights.  

2. The right of a property owner to use, maintain, develop, and improve his or her property for 
personal use or for the use of any other person, subject to state law and local ordinances.  

3. The right of the property owner to privacy and to exclude others from the property to protect the 
owner's possessions and property.  

4. The right of a property owner to dispose of his or her property through sale or gift. 

Granting the future land use reclassification would allow the public the full benefit of the lands it owns in a 
manner consistent with the State mandated property rights element of the city’s comprehensive plan. 
 

 

 

[REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK.] 

 

 

-14-



City of Newberry CPA 23-07 
Data and Analysis 
Page 6 of 8 

PROPOSED FUTURE LAND USE MAP 

Figure 3: Proposed Future Land Use Map Classification of Public 

CONCURRENCY 
The below findings represent a general analysis of potential impacts based on contemplated levels of 
development. Concurrency evaluations will be conducted on a case-by-case basis for each component of the site 
at the appropriate stage of the development review process. 

Traffic Analysis 
The cemetery is an existing use and no change of use is proposed for the site. The City acquired the property to 
amalgamate the entirety of the cemeterial site under single-ownership. Reclassifying the future land use will 

-15-



City of Newberry CPA 23-07 
Data and Analysis 
Page 7 of 8 
 
align the subject property FLU with the existing and adjacent cemetery. The Institute of Traffic Engineering 
Traffic Generation Manual 10 Edition (ITE 10 Ed.) provides the below weekday PM peak hour trip rate which 
applies to the use of this site. 
 

ITE Code 210 Single-Fmaily Detached Housing– 0.99 weekday PM peak hour trips per dwelling unit 
ITE Code 820 Shopping Center--3.81 weekday PM peak hour trips per 1,000 s.f. gross floor area 

 
Based on the above applicable codes, the proposed residential component would add 345 weekday PM peak 
hour trips and the nonresidential component would add 572 weekday PM peak hour trips to the local and 
regional road networks. State Road 26 is the affected road segment and final determination of available capacity 
will be determined by same. The Interactive Mapping and Reporting Application published FDOT District 2, 
providing level of service for various road segments under state jurisdiction in the City of Newberry, states the 
SR 26 segment from Newberry Road from SR 45 to CR 241 South is currently operating at a LOS C with 2045 
peak volume of 2,385 peak hour trips with a maximum peak service of 4,020. Available capacity exists and this 
development will not negatively impact the level of service on the previously described segment. 
 
Wastewater Analysis: Potable water and wastewater services are available to the site from SR26. The 
residential component would create additional demand of 250 gpd for each dwelling unit for an additional 
capacity demand of 870,500 gpd. The nonresidential component capacity demand shall depend on meter size 
required at time of building permit—which shall be determined by specific details not available at time of this 
petition for FLUMA. The below table accounts for the residential component only.  

Maximum Capacity 0.56 mgd 
12-Month Average Daily Flow 0.257 mgd 

3-Month Average 0.253 mgd 
Reserved Capacity 0.243 mgd 

Estimated Additional Demand 0.0875 mgd* 
Remaining Available Capacity 0.0275 

 

In accordance with the Sanitary Sewer, Solid Waste, Drainage, Potable Water and Natural Groundwater Aquifer 
Recharge Element of the Comprehensive Plan, the City shall safely, efficiently, and in an environmentally sound 
manner provide an acceptable level of service for its population. Available capacity to serve new development 
will be evaluated at the time of construction plan review and/or prior to the commencement of each phase of a 
development. For proposed development, capacity is reserved on a first-come, first-served basis. 

School Concurrency Analysis: School capacity is reserved at time of platting and conceptually accounted for in 
the 5-year school facilities plan at time of transmittal of the school concurrency form to the Alachua County 
School Board (ACSB). At this time, this petition has not been transmitted to the ACSB—however, if concurrency 
deficiencies are noted by the ACSB, this report shall be updated to reflect those specific capacity issues. 

Electrical Services Analysis: The Property lies with Clay Electric service area, however, it abuts the City of 
Newberry electric utility service area. Capacity to serve the additional residential and nonresidential uses will be 
determined by the utility purveyor at time of construction plan or building permit approval. 

Solid Waste Analysis: Pursuant to the solid waste element of the Comprehensive Plan, a level of service of 0.61 
tons per capita is established for solid waste disposal. Available capacity for solid waste disposal is expected to 
be available. 

-16-



REGIONAL CLEARINGHOUSE
INTERGOVERNMENTAL COORDINATION AND RESPONSE

Date:  9/28/23

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

#74 - City of Jasper - Fiscal Year 2020 and Fiscal Year 2021 Community Development Block Grant -
#23DB-N20 - Neighborhood Revitalization - Environmental Review

TO: City Manager
City of Jasper
208 West Hatley Street
Jasper, FL 32052-8707

XC: Fred D. Fox, President
Fred Fox Enterprises, Inc.
P.O. Box 840338
St. Augustine, FL 32080-0338

_____ COMMENTS ATTACHED

__X__ NO COMMENTS REGARDING THIS PROJECT

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS REGARDING THESE COMMENTS, PLEASE CONTACT 
LAUREN YEATTER, SENIOR PLANNER AT THE NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA REGIONAL 
PLANNING COUNCIL AT 352.955.2200, EXT 113

v:\chouse\staff\cdbg\memos\fy20 & fy21\memo_fy20&fy21jasper_nr_er.docx

#74

-17-



-18-



-19-



-20-



-21-



-22-



-23-



-24-



REGIONAL CLEARINGHOUSE
INTERGOVERNMENTAL COORDINATION AND RESPONSE

Date:  9/28/23

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

#76 - Town of Fort White - Fiscal Year 2020 and Fiscal Year 2021 Community Development Block Grant -
#23DB-H04 - Housing Rehabilitation- Notice of Intent

TO: Connie Brecheen, Town Clerk
Town of Fort White
P.O. Box 129
Fort White, FL 32038-0129

XC: Andy Easton
Andy Easton & Associates
203 Ridgeland Road
Tallahassee, FL 32312-1916

_____ COMMENTS ATTACHED

__X__ NO COMMENTS REGARDING THIS PROJECT

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS REGARDING THESE COMMENTS, PLEASE CONTACT 
LAUREN YEATTER, SENIOR PLANNER AT THE NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA REGIONAL 
PLANNING COUNCIL AT 352.955.2200, EXT 113

v:\chouse\staff\cdbg\memos\fy20 & fy21\memo_fy20&fy21fortwhite_hr_noi.docx

#76

-25-



-26-



Pr
oj

ec
t N

ar
ra

tiv
e 

―
 G

-2
 

 
De

sc
rib

e 
th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 p

ro
je

ct
 u

sin
g 

th
e 

gu
id

el
in

es
 in

 th
e 

in
st

ru
ct

io
ns

.  
Sp

ec
ifi

c d
ire

ct
io

ns
 fo

r C
om

m
er

cia
l R

ev
ita

liz
at

io
n 

an
d 

Ec
on

om
ic 

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

ap
pl

ica
tio

n 
na

rr
at

iv
es

 ca
n 

be
 fo

un
d 

in
 th

e 
in

st
ru

ct
io

ns
.  

Us
e 

ad
di

tio
na

l p
ag

es
 a

s n
ee

de
d.

 
 

1.
 T

he
 se

rv
ice

 a
re

a 
fo

r t
hi

s p
ro

je
ct

 is
 th

e 
To

w
n 

of
 F

or
t W

hi
te

.  
 2.

 C
DB

G 
fu

nd
s w

ill
 b

e 
us

ed
 to

 re
ha

bi
lit

at
e 

or
 d

em
ol

ish
 a

nd
 re

pl
ac

e 
as

 m
an

y 
in

co
m

e 
el

ig
ib

le
 h

ou
se

ho
ld

s a
s t

he
 b

ud
ge

t a
llo

w
s, 

w
ith

 th
e 

go
al

 o
f 

ad
dr

es
sin

g 
at

 le
as

t 9
 h

ou
se

s. 
 3.

 C
DB

G 
fu

nd
s w

ill
 b

e 
us

ed
 fo

r h
ou

sin
g 

re
ha

bi
lit

at
io

n 
an

d 
de

m
ol

iti
on

/r
el

oc
at

io
n 

ac
tiv

iti
es

, t
em

po
ra

ry
 re

lo
ca

tio
n,

 a
nd

 g
ra

nt
 a

dm
in

ist
ra

tio
n 

fo
r i

nc
om

e 
el

ig
ib

le
 h

ou
se

ho
ld

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
To

w
n 

of
 F

or
t W

hi
te

 T
ow

n 
lim

its
. 

 4.
 A

CT
IV

IT
Y 

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N,

 IN
CL

UD
IN

G 
TH

E 
NE

ED
 B

EI
NG

 M
ET

: T
he

 T
ow

n 
of

 F
or

t W
hi

te
 is

 a
pp

ly
in

g 
fo

r  
CD

BG
 fu

nd
in

g 
un

de
r t

he
 ca

te
go

ry
 o

f H
ou

sin
g 

Re
ha

bi
lit

at
io

n 
(H

R)
, a

s d
es

cr
ib

ed
 in

 m
or

e 
de

ta
il 

be
lo

w
: 

 A.
 T

he
 p

ur
po

se
 a

nd
 n

ee
d 

fo
r t

he
  p

ro
je

ct
: T

he
 p

ur
po

se
 o

f t
hi

s g
ra

nt
 a

pp
lic

at
io

n 
is 

to
 re

qu
es

t f
un

di
ng

 fo
r t

he
 re

ha
bi

lit
at

io
n 

 o
f 9

 v
er

y-
lo

w
, l

ow
, a

nd
 

m
od

er
at

e 
in

co
m

e 
ho

m
eo

w
ne

r o
cc

up
ie

d 
pr

op
er

tie
s i

n 
th

e 
To

w
n 

of
 F

or
t W

hi
te

. C
DB

G 
fu

nd
s w

ill
 b

e 
us

ed
 to

  r
en

ov
at

e 
an

d 
pr

es
er

ve
 e

xi
st

in
g 

ho
us

in
g 

st
oc

k,
 re

pl
ac

e 
su

bs
ta

nd
ar

d 
ho

us
in

g,
 a

nd
 re

m
ov

e 
 u

nh
ea

lth
y/

ha
za

rd
ou

s c
on

di
tio

ns
. T

he
 n

ee
d 

fo
r h

ou
sin

g 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
  i

s s
et

 fo
rt

h 
as

 a
 p

rio
rit

y 
in

 
th

e 
To

w
n 

of
 F

or
t W

hi
te

 H
ou

sin
g 

As
sis

ta
nc

e 
Pl

an
 (H

AP
). 

 It
 is

 a
lso

 a
dd

re
ss

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
Ho

us
in

g 
El

em
en

t o
f t

he
 T

ow
n 

of
 F

or
t W

hi
te

 C
om

pr
eh

en
siv

e 
Pl

an
 . 

 
Af

te
r t

he
 C

DB
G 

gr
an

t i
s a

w
ar

de
d,

 th
e 

To
w

n 
w

ill
 a

dv
er

tis
e 

fo
r r

es
id

en
ts

 to
 su

bm
it 

ap
pl

ica
tio

ns
 fo

r h
ou

sin
g 

as
sis

ta
nc

e.
   

 
 B.

 T
he

 C
DB

G 
fu

nd
s w

ill
 b

e 
us

ed
 fo

r: 
1)

 H
ou

sin
g 

Re
ha

bi
lit

at
io

n/
De

m
ol

iti
on

/R
el

oc
at

io
n:

 $
48

3,
00

0(
10

0%
 LM

I b
en

ef
it)

;  
2)

 T
em

po
ra

ry
 R

el
oc

at
io

n:
 $

2,
70

0 
(1

00
%

 LM
I b

en
ef

it)
; 

3)
 G

ra
nt

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n:
 $

90
,0

00
 (L

M
I b

en
ef

it 
is 

no
t a

pp
lic

ab
le

). 
 

4)
 T

ot
al

 g
ra

nt
 a

m
ou

nt
: $

60
0,

00
0.

   
 Sp

ec
ifi

c p
ro

je
ct

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 a

nd
 co

st
s a

re
 d

es
cr

ib
ed

 b
el

ow
. 

 Pr
og

ra
m

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n 
pr

oj
ec

te
d 

co
st

 is
 $

90
,0

00
. A

dm
in

ist
ra

tio
n 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 w
ill

 in
clu

de
: 

-A
nn

ou
nc

e 
th

e 
gr

an
t a

nd
 th

e 
op

po
rt

un
ity

 it
 p

re
se

nt
s t

o 
th

e 
Co

m
m

un
ity

 
-S

ol
ici

t a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

 
-R

ev
ie

w
 a

pp
lic

at
io

ns
, s

el
ec

t a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

 fo
r f

ie
ld

 v
isi

ts
 

-C
on

du
ct

 fi
el

d 
vi

sit
s, 

de
ve

lo
p 

co
st

 e
st

im
at

es
, s

el
ec

t a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

 fo
r f

in
al

 ra
nk

in
g 

-H
av

e 
ra

nk
in

gs
 re

vi
ew

ed
 b

y 
CA

TF
 a

nd
 p

re
se

nt
 re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 fo

r T
ow

n 
Co

un
cil

  f
or

  a
pp

ro
va

l 
-A

ll 
st

ru
ct

ur
es

 d
et

er
m

in
ed

 to
 b

e 
50

 y
ea

rs
 o

r o
ld

er
 w

ill
 b

e 
su

bm
itt

ed
 to

 th
e 

St
at

e 
Bu

re
au

 o
f H

ist
or

ic 
Pr

es
er

va
tio

n 
fo

r r
ev

ie
w

 a
nd

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
f a

n 

Pa
ge

 8

-27-



ag
re

ed
 u

po
n 

pl
an

 fo
r r

eh
ab

ili
ta

tio
n 

an
d 

pr
es

er
va

tio
n.

 
-P

re
pa

re
 a

ll 
De

fe
rr

ed
 P

ay
m

en
t L

oa
n 

(D
PL

) d
oc

um
en

ts
 fo

r t
he

 h
om

eo
w

ne
r, 

Th
is 

DP
L i

s t
he

 m
ec

ha
ni

sm
 th

ro
ug

h 
w

hi
ch

 th
e 

re
ha

bi
lit

at
io

n 
fin

an
cin

g 
is 

m
ad

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e.

 T
he

 D
PL

 is
 a

  n
o 

in
te

re
st

 lo
an

. I
t i

s r
ep

ay
ab

le
 if

 o
w

ne
rs

hi
p 

of
 th

e 
ho

m
e 

is 
tr

an
sf

er
re

d 
w

ith
in

 5
 y

ea
rs

 o
f t

he
 d

at
e 

of
 th

e 
DP

L o
r i

f t
he

 
pr

op
er

ty
 o

w
ne

r c
ea

se
s t

o 
us

e 
th

e 
pr

op
er

ty
 a

s t
he

ir 
pr

im
ar

y 
re

sid
en

ce
. 

 Te
m

po
ra

ry
 R

el
oc

at
io

n 
pr

oj
ec

te
d 

co
st

 is
 $

2,
70

0.
 

-E
ac

h 
ho

m
eo

w
ne

r t
ha

t i
s a

pp
ro

ve
d 

to
 h

av
e 

th
ei

r h
om

e 
re

ha
bi

lit
at

ed
 w

ith
 C

DB
G 

fu
nd

s i
s e

lig
ib

le
 fo

r a
 m

ax
im

um
 o

f $
30

0 
fo

r m
ov

e-
ou

t a
nd

 m
ov

e-
in

 
ex

pe
ns

es
 d

ur
in

g 
re

ha
bi

lit
at

io
n.

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tiv

e 
st

af
f w

ill
 w

or
k 

w
ith

 e
ac

h 
cli

en
t t

o 
en

su
re

 a
 sm

oo
th

 te
m

po
ra

ry
 re

lo
ca

tio
n 

pr
oc

es
s. 

 Ho
us

in
g 

Re
ha

bi
lit

at
io

n/
De

m
ol

iti
on

/R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t p
ro

je
ct

ed
 co

st
 $

48
3,

00
0,

 p
lu

s $
25

,0
00

 in
 lo

ca
l m

at
ch

 S
HI

P 
fu

nd
s t

o 
be

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
by

 C
ol

um
bi

a 
Co

un
ty

 
(le

ve
ra

ge
). 

 Fo
llo

w
in

g 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 se
t f

or
th

 in
 th

e 
To

w
n 

of
 F

or
t W

hi
te

 H
ou

sin
g 

As
sis

ta
nc

e 
Pl

an
, t

he
 h

ou
sin

g 
re

ha
bi

lit
at

io
n 

pr
og

ra
m

 w
ill

 a
dd

re
ss

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g:
 

-S
TR

UC
TU

RA
L R

EQ
UI

RE
M

EN
TS

- t
he

 H
ou

sin
g 

Re
ha

bi
lit

at
io

n 
Sp

ec
ia

lis
t w

ill
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

e 
as

sis
te

d 
ho

us
e 

w
ill

 m
ai

nt
ai

n 
st

ru
ct

ur
al

 in
te

gr
ity

 a
nd

 th
at

 th
e 

co
st

 
of

 re
ha

bi
lit

at
io

n 
or

 re
pl

ac
em

en
t i

s c
os

t f
ea

sib
le

. 
-P

RO
GR

AM
 P

RO
CE

DU
RE

S-
 th

e 
Ho

us
in

g 
Re

ha
bi

lit
at

io
n 

Sp
ec

ia
lis

t w
ill

 m
an

ag
e 

th
e 

ho
us

in
g 

as
sis

ta
nc

e 
ap

pl
ica

tio
n 

pr
oc

es
s. 

O
th

er
 ta

sk
s w

ill
 in

clu
de

 
m

an
ag

in
g 

th
e 

bi
dd

in
g 

pr
oc

es
s, 

ch
an

ge
 o

rd
er

s, 
an

d 
co

nt
ra

ct
or

 p
ay

m
en

ts
. T

he
 R

eh
ab

ili
ta

tio
n 

Sp
ec

ia
lis

t w
ill

 a
lso

 co
nd

uc
t c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

pr
og

re
ss

 
in

sp
ec

tio
ns

, c
oo

rd
in

at
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

lo
ca

l B
ui

ld
in

g 
O

ffi
cia

l o
n 

ce
rt

ifi
ca

te
s o

f c
om

pl
et

io
n 

an
d/

or
 ce

rt
ifi

ca
te

s o
f o

cc
up

an
cy

, a
nd

 a
s n

ee
de

d,
 w

ill
 h

an
dl

e 
di

sp
ut

es
 a

nd
 co

nt
ra

ct
 te

rm
in

at
io

n.
 

-C
LE

AR
AN

CE
/P

ER
M

AN
EN

T 
RE

LO
CA

TI
O

N,
 D

EM
O

LI
TI

O
N 

RE
LO

CA
TI

O
N-

 fo
r h

ou
se

s t
ha

t a
re

 in
 su

ch
 p

oo
r c

on
di

tio
n 

th
at

 it
 is

 m
or

e 
co

st
 e

ffe
ct

iv
e 

to
 

de
m

ol
ish

 a
nd

 re
pl

ac
e 

th
em

, t
he

 H
ou

sin
g 

Re
ha

bi
lit

at
io

n 
Sp

ec
ia

lis
t w

ill
 m

an
ag

e 
th

e 
cle

ar
an

ce
, p

er
m

an
en

t r
el

oc
at

io
n/

de
m

ol
iti

on
 re

lo
ca

tio
n 

pr
oc

es
s. 

-C
O

NT
RA

CT
OR

 LI
ST

IN
G-

 th
e 

Ho
us

in
g 

Re
ha

bi
lit

at
io

n 
Sp

ec
ia

lis
t w

ill
 m

an
ag

e 
co

nt
ra

ct
or

 re
cr

ui
tin

g,
 co

nt
ra

ct
or

 e
lig

ib
ili

ty
, a

nd
 co

nt
ra

ct
or

 d
isq

ua
lif

ica
tio

n.
  

 C.
 P

ro
po

se
d 

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

st
ar

t a
nd

 e
nd

 d
at

es
: C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

ac
tiv

ity
 u

til
izi

ng
 fu

nd
s s

et
 fo

rt
h 

in
 th

e 
gr

an
t a

pp
lic

at
io

n 
w

ou
ld

 co
m

m
en

ce
 a

fte
r t

he
 g

ra
nt

 
ag

re
em

en
t i

s a
w

ar
de

d 
an

d 
af

te
r t

he
 n

on
- s

ite
 sp

ec
ifi

c  
an

d 
sit

e 
sp

ec
ifi

c  
en

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l r

ev
ie

w
s a

re
 co

m
pl

et
ed

. C
o

 is
 a

nt
ici

pa
te

d 
to

 b
e 

co
m

pl
et

e 
w

ith
in

 3
0 

m
on

th
s o

f t
he

 d
at

e 
th

at
 th

e 
To

w
n 

re
ce

iv
es

  t
he

 n
ot

ice
 o

f g
ra

nt
 a

w
ar

d.
 

 D.
 Q

ua
nt

ity
 a

nd
 lo

ca
tio

n 
of

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
: T

he
 re

ha
bi

lit
at

io
n 

ac
tiv

ity
 w

ill
 ta

ke
 p

la
ce

 o
nl

y 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

in
co

rp
or

at
ed

 a
re

a 
of

 th
e 

To
w

n 
of

 F
or

t W
hi

te
. T

hi
s g

ra
nt

 
pr

op
os

al
 se

ek
s f

un
di

ng
 fo

r t
he

 re
ha

bi
lit

at
io

n 
of

: 
2 

ho
us

eh
ol

ds
 th

at
 a

re
 lo

w
 in

co
m

e 
3 

ho
us

eh
ol

ds
 th

at
 a

re
 v

er
y 

lo
w

 in
co

m
e 

4 
ho

us
eh

ol
ds

 th
at

 a
re

 e
ith

er
 m

od
er

at
e 

in
co

m
e,

 lo
w

 in
co

m
e,

 o
r v

er
y 

lo
w

 in
co

m
e.

 
Th

e 
to

ta
l n

um
be

r o
f h

ou
se

ho
ld

s t
ha

t w
ill

 b
e 

ad
dr

es
se

d 
w

ith
 C

DB
G 

fu
nd

s i
s 9

. 
 D.

 P
ro

je
ct

 co
st

: A
s m

en
tio

ne
d,

 th
e 

To
w

n 
is 

re
qu

es
tin

g 
a 

CD
BG

 fu
nd

in
g 

in
 th

e 
am

ou
nt

 o
f $

60
0,

00
0.

 
 E.

 N
at

io
na

l O
bj

ec
tiv

e:
 T

he
 u

se
 o

f C
DB

G 
fu

nd
s f

or
  h

ou
sin

g 
re

ha
bi

lit
at

io
n 

w
ill

 a
dd

re
ss

 th
e 

CD
BG

 p
ro

gr
am

's 
na

tio
na

l o
bj

ec
tiv

e 
of

 "b
en

ef
it 

to
 lo

w
 a

nd
 

Pa
ge

 9

-28-



m
od

er
at

e-
in

co
m

e 
pe

rs
on

s"
.  

Ea
ch

 p
ro

pe
rt

y 
fu

nd
ed

 w
ith

 th
is 

gr
an

t w
ill

 b
e 

re
ha

bi
lit

at
ed

  t
o 

th
e 

ac
ce

pt
ab

le
 li

vi
ng

 st
an

da
rd

s a
s s

et
 fo

rt
h 

in
 th

e 
HU

D 
Se

ct
io

n 
8 

M
in

im
um

 H
ou

sin
g 

Q
ua

lit
y 

St
an

da
rd

s a
nd

 th
e 

Fl
or

id
a 

Bu
ild

in
g 

Co
de

. 
   F.

 P
ro

je
ct

 b
en

ef
ici

ar
ie

s:
  T

he
 p

er
so

ns
 th

at
 li

ve
 in

 th
e 

9 
ho

m
es

 th
at

 w
ill

 b
e 

re
ha

bi
lit

at
ed

 w
ill

 b
e 

th
e 

gr
an

t b
en

ef
ic

ia
rie

s. 
 5.

Th
er

e 
ar

e 
no

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 s 

w
he

re
 co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
w

ill
 o

cc
ur

 o
ut

sid
e 

th
e 

To
w

n 
lim

its
 o

f F
or

t W
hi

te
. 

 6.
 It

 is
 n

ot
 a

nt
ici

pa
te

d 
th

at
 a

ny
 p

ro
po

se
d 

DO
T 

or
 C

ou
nt

y 
ro

ad
 co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
w

ill
 im

pa
ct

 th
is 

CD
BG

 fu
nd

ed
 a

ct
iv

ity
. 

 7.
 T

he
 T

ow
n 

is 
a 

pa
rt

ici
pa

nt
 in

 th
e 

Na
tio

na
l F

lo
od

 A
ss

ist
an

ce
 P

ro
gr

am
. I

f a
ny

 p
ro

pe
rt

y 
to

 b
e 

re
ha

bi
lit

at
ed

 is
 in

 a
 fl

oo
d-

pr
on

e 
ar

ea
, t

he
 u

ni
t w

ill
 h

av
e 

flo
od

 in
su

ra
nc

e 
an

d 
be

 e
le

va
te

d 
to

 a
 m

in
im

um
 o

f 1
 fo

ot
 a

bo
ve

 b
as

e 
flo

od
 e

le
va

tio
n 

or
 to

 lo
ca

l c
od

e,
 w

hi
ch

ev
er

 is
 g

re
at

er
. 

 8.
 T

em
po

ra
ry

 R
el

oc
at

io
n 

is 
a 

co
m

pl
em

en
ta

ry
 a

ct
iv

ity
 th

at
 w

ill
 b

e 
un

de
rt

ak
en

 b
y 

th
is 

pr
oj

ec
t. 

 9.
 F

un
ds

 fr
om

 o
th

er
 so

ur
ce

s a
re

 b
ei

ng
 u

se
d 

 le
ve

ra
ge

d.
 T

he
 T

ow
n 

of
 F

or
t W

hi
te

 T
ow

n 
Co

un
cil

  h
as

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
$2

5,
00

 in
 S

HI
P 

fu
nd

s t
o 

be
 co

m
bi

ne
d 

w
ith

 $
60

0,
00

0 
 in

 C
DB

G 
fu

nd
s. 

Th
e 

fu
nd

s w
ill

 b
e 

us
ed

 to
 fu

rt
he

r a
nd

 e
nh

an
ce

 th
e 

w
or

k 
th

at
 is

 b
ei

ng
 fu

nd
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

CD
BG

 g
ra

nt
.  

 T
he

 fu
nd

s a
re

 b
ei

ng
 

pr
ov

id
ed

 to
 th

e 
To

w
n 

by
 C

ol
um

bi
a 

Co
un

ty
. 

 10
. N

on
e 

of
 th

e 
CD

BG
 fu

nd
s w

ill
 b

e 
us

ed
 fo

r t
he

 re
m

ov
al

 o
f p

ub
lic

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
ar

ch
ite

ct
ur

al
 b

ar
rie

rs
 to

 h
an

di
ca

p 
pe

rs
on

s. 
 11

. A
 d

oo
r t

o 
do

or
 h

ou
se

ho
ld

 in
co

m
e 

su
rv

ey
 w

as
 n

ot
 u

se
d 

fo
r t

he
 g

ra
nt

 a
pp

lic
at

io
n.

 
  

Pa
ge

 1
0

-29-



-30-




